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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 18 January 2024 07:06
To: Trupti Dalvi; Stephen P
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar; Sarvesh Patil; Lovejot Sekhon; Prakash Mistry; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: LKO-T3- Pioneer Infra - EXTRA ITEMS BOQ OF 4 PROJECTS - AJ Kitchen/Shawarma/Chai Points
Attachments: Format - BOQ Variation Statement (2).xlsx

Dear Trupti 
 
Please find attached missed and change in specification costing statement from Pioneer end for below mentioned stores. 
 

 Shawarma, Tacos & Masala Kitchen – D41 & 41A 
 Chai point – D08 
 Chai point – F03 
 AJ Kitchen – D16 

 
Request you to upload on Safal for further processing. 
 
 
Dear Stephen 
 
These are specification change and missed/extra items for all above stores. Currently all the work has been executed from TC approved vendor Pioneer. Request you to get 
the same with the same vendor once it is uploaded on Safal. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Pioneer Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 6:52 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>; Pankaj Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: EXTRA ITEMS OF ALL 3 PROJECTS -LUCKNOW 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear sir , 
 
As per trailing mail please review the attached updated list of additional items . If there are any changes needed, please make the necessary corrections and reply 
accordingly. 
 
NOTE:- The provided sheet is current as of the latest date. If there are any changes in the details of samples & drawing details , the updated sheet will be shared. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 Pioneer Infra 
 
 
On Fri, Jan 12, 2024 at 6:37 AM Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Bipin 

  

As discussed, share the details in attached format by today first half to proceed further. 

  

Kindly note deliveries of materials should not be affected due to this, specially for AJ Kitchen where dining tiles and kitchen wall tiles already approved. 

  

Regards, 

Irfan 
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From: Irfan Sayed  
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 7:41 AM 
To: 'Pioneer Projects' <projects@pioneerindinfra.com> 
Cc: Pankaj Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>; Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: EXTRA ITEMS OF ALL 3 PROJECTS -LUCKNOW 

  

Dear Bipin 

  

As discussed, find the format on which all the additional details to be filled accordingly and shared. 

  

Regards, 

Irfan 

  

  

From: Pioneer Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 5:30 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Pankaj Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>; Bipin Upadhyay bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com 
Subject: EXTRA ITEMS OF ALL 3 PROJECTS -LUCKNOW 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Dear Irfan sir ,   

  

Please find the attached sheet of Additional Items of all 3 projects . 

  

Thanks & Regards 

Priti Rathod  


